Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Comimissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 12, 2014

RE: Sumiary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting ~June 19, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Thomas “Alex” Garner, Traffic Signal Technician Sr., Grade 112N, $19.058 houtly in the Division of Traffic
Engineer, effective June 23, 2014.

Andrea Brown, Attorney, Grade 117E, $1,766.72 biweelkly in the Department of Law, effective August 11, 2014.

Nicole Wright, Telecommunicator, Grade 111N, $15.242 houtly in the Division of Police, effective June 23,
2014,

Jennifer Carey, Program Manager Sr., Grade 120E, $3,098.64 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality, effective
August 25, 2014,

Charles Edwards, Attorney, Grade 117E, $1,802.08 biweekly in the Department of Law, effective August 4,
2014.
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